| (8/27/2014) Brenda Hopwood - City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

From: james pearce <james@pearcepearce.com:>
To: <bhopwood@peoriagov.org>

CC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>

Date: 8/26/2014 5:29 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

james pearce

Email:
james@pearcepearce.com

Home Address
906 n sheridan rd, peoria

Business Name
pearce custom woodworking

Business Address
1000 sw adams st, peoria

Home Phone
309-303-6885

Business Phone
309-303-6885

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
Home Phone

Preference on which commission you would like to serve;
Public Arts Advisory Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
none

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background

property and business owner in Peoria's warehouse district. | make
custom furniture and cabinets. Ex military with a diesel engine repair
background.

Artist and one of the originating founders of CIAO, who hosts open
studio tours the first Friday of every month in downtown Peoria.

Educational Background



graduated from Heidelberg High School, Heidelberg Germany.
Military training in diesel engine maintenance and repair.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed

As an artist, business owner, and property owner in Peoria's warehouse
district, | believe | can add a valuable perspective. With the re
development of downtown Peoria, | think that the addition of public

art will enhance the area and create a more vibrant downtown.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
No
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